Public Notice
Township of Dennis

Please be advised, the State has adopted legislation that has made it possible for The Township to hold
Committee Meetings via electronic means. While this scenario is not ideal, the Township believes it is
necessary to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of our citizens. Therefore, we will be having video
conference Township Meeting on the following dates and times in accordance with the law:

Jan. 05, 2021 (Reorganization — 5:30 pm)
Jan. 26, 2021 (Worksession & Regular — 5:30 pm}

Feb. 09, 2021 (Worksession & Regular ~ 5:30 pm)
Feb. 23, 2021 (Regular - 5:30 pm)

Mar. 09, 2021 (Worksession & Regular — 5:30 pm)
Mar. 23, 2021 (Regular — 5:30 pm)

There are several options for the public to attend this meeting and interact if need be:

Option 1) Join the video conference and be able to see, hear, and participate during the meeting. This is
how the Township Committee Members will be participating in the meeting.

1}). Download the "Zoom Cloud Meeting" app on your phone or computer.

2). Sign up for a free Zoom account.

3). Log into the meeting at or before 5:30 pm using this link:
https://usO02web.zoom.us/|/89622666129?pwd=L1R2WIIQVGITYmM53aEXSRMNBJGO5UTO9

Meeting ID: 896 2266 6129
Password: 175221

Option 2) Join the meeting over the telephone. You will be able to hear and speak during the meeting,
but not see the video.

1). Call (929) 205-6099 from any telephone:

2). Enter the meeting ID: 896 2266 6129

3). Enter the password: 175221

4). It will ask you for a participant ID. You can enter a number of your choosing or just hit #.

If you have specific questions you would like answered at the Township Meeting and you know those
questions now, please email Township Clerk Jackie Justice at jackie@dennistwp.org

Once again, the Township and its Committee thank you for your understanding and patience as we
navigate through these unprecedented times.



REGULAR MEETING OF THE DENNIS TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE -
FEBRUARY 09, 2021 - 5:30 P.M.

DUE TO THE COVID-19 OUTBREAK, WE ARE CONDUCTING THE MEETING BY
TELE-CONFERENCE AND THE PUBLIC MAY CALL IN. CONFERENCE CALL
INFORMATION WAS INCLUDED AS A COVER PAGE TO THIS AGENDA

Meeting called to order:

The meeting is now open. Adequate notice of the meeting was provided by posting a copy of the
time and place on the Municipal Clerk’s bulletin board and by publishing notice in the official
newspaper on the Township.

Roll call to determine a quorum.

Salute the flag and for a moment of silence.

Public Comment on Agenda Items:

Review of Consent & Regular Agenda Items

Consent Agenda

Minutes 01/26/2021 Work Session & Regular Meeting Minutes.

Res. #2021-41 Setting the Base Rate of Pay for Certain Non-Union
Township Employees.

Res. #2021-42 Authorizing the Issuance of Various 2021 Campground
Licenses.

Res. #2021-43 Authorizing a Special Bingo License for the Dennis
Township Senior Citizen Association,

Res. #2021-44 Authorizing the Execution of an Application for the 2021
LEAP Challenge Grant.

Res. #2021-45 Opposing Comcast’s Internet Data Usage Plan Effective

January 1, 2021.

Regular Agenda

Res. #2021-46 Authorizing the Refund of Various Planning/Zoning
Escrow Fees.



REGULAR MEETING OF THE DENNIS TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE -
FEBRUARY 09, 2021 —5:30 P.M. (page 2)

Regular Agenda Continued:

Motion for the Bills

Motion authorizing the payment of the bills, providing that proper vouchers have been filed and
that funds are available. General Account  $1,640,739.47

Administrative Reports

Municipal Clerk’s Report January, 2021
Registrar’s Report January, 2021
Tax Collector’s Report January, 2021
Construction Official’s Report January, 2021

Chief Finance Officer’s Report December, 2020 & January, 2021

General Public Comments

Committee Comments

Adjournment



TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-41

RESOLUTION SETTING THE BASE RATE OF PAY
FOR CERTAIN NON-UNION TOWNSHIP EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to set the base rate of pay for certain non-union
Township employees.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis,
County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that the following list shall be the base rate of pay for all
listed employees.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be retroactive to January 25, 2021,
providing the employee held said job title as of that date, and if not, as of the date of hire or promotion
to the new position.

HOURLY EMPLOYEES: BASE HR. RATE

Recreation Attendant 14.79

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township Committee at
their regular meeting held on February 09, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis Township Municipal
Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-42
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF VARQUS
2021 CAMPGROUND LICENSES
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 75 of the Code of the Township of Dennis, the Township

Committee is required to approve the issuance of Campground Licenses; and

WHEREAS, the Clerk’s Office has received the necessary compliance items to issue the
following licenses:

Dennisville Lake Camper Resort — 132 Sites
Pine Haven Campground — 640 Sites

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that the Clerk’s Office is hereby authorized
and directed to issue the 2021 Campground Licenses to the aforementioned campgrounds.

ATTEST ATTEST

Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on February 09, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ,

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-43

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SPECIAL BINGO LICENSE FOR THE
DENNIS TOWNSHIP SENIOR CITIZEN ASSOCIATION

WHEREAS, a request has been received from the Dennis Township Senior Citizen Association
who is seeking the renewal of their Special Bingo License for their association for the allowable
period of two (2) years; and

WHEREAS, the necessary forms and documents have been supplied by said application; and

WHEREAS, the Township Committee has undertaken an investigation of the license
application and the applicant and made determinations with respect thereto.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1.

ATTEST

That a SPECIAL BINGO LICENSE shall be issued to the Dennis Township
Senior Citizen Association for the allowable two (2) year period in accordance
with the requirements of State Law and Municipal Ordinances.

The proper Township Officials are authorized and directed to take all the
necessary steps to comply with said laws and the rules and regulations of the
Legalized Games of Chance Control Commission,

This resolution shall take effect immediately subject to the requirements of the

law.

Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk

ATTEST

MOTION

SECOND

YES

NO

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matatucci

Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-43
PAGE 2

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on February 09, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-44

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN
APPLICATION FOR THE 2021 LEAP CHALLENGE GRANT

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey has allocated $150,000 within each county for a statewide
total of $3.15 million in Local Efficiency Achievement Program (LEAP) funds to promote
innovation among peer local units across New Jersey, and

WHEREAS, the Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local Government Services
(DLGS) administers the LEAP grant program; and

WHEREAS, the LEAP Challenge Grant exists to challenge municipalities and counties to
collaborate on more extensive partnership and collaborations to produce efficiencies through
shared services; and

WHEREAS, the Dennis Township Board of Education and Township of Dennis, have determined
to apply for a LEAP Challenge Grant through the State of New Jersey Local Efficiency
Achievement Program in the amount of $28,927.45 and

WHEREAS, the Dennis Township Board of Education has agreed to be the lead agency in this
program; and

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey has made LEAP grants available to assist local units to
study, develop and implement new shared services initiatives; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the project submitted in this grant application is intended to provide
benefits to the participant local units’ residents through the sharing of Towable Boom Lift.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Governing Body of the Township of Dennis,
that the Township of Dennis does hereby join with Dennis Township Board of Education in
applying for a LEAP challenge grant to support undertaking this endeavor.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-44
PAGE 2

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen
Germanio
Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on February 09, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-45

RESOLUTION OPPOSING COMCAST’S INTERNET DATA USAGE PLAN
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

WHEREAS, in Dennis Township and its surrounding areas, citizens have limited options as to
where they can obtain services for high-speed internet; and

WHEREAS, Comcast Xfinity Internet Service is currently one of the only options citizens may
choose from to provide high-speed internet; and

WHEREAS, on or about January 1, 2021, Comcast introduced their 1.2 Terabyte (TB) Internet
Data Usage Plan (“Plan”) for Xfinity Internet Service; and

WHEREAS, according to Comcast, said plan provides 1.2 Terabytes of Internet Data usage each
month to each customer as part of their monthly Xfinity Internet Service; and

WHEREAS, according to Comcast, if a customer uses more than 1.2 TB in a month, Comcast
will automatically add blocks of 50 GB to the customer’s account for an additional fee of $10.00
cach 50 GB used; and

WHEREAS, prior to the implementation of the plan, it is upon information and belief that most
Comcast customers have unlimited Internet Data usage under their current arrangements with
Comcast; and

WHEREAS, it is upon information and belief that upon implementation of the Plan, Comcast is
not providing any additional service to the customer, rather they are potentially charging more for
the same service they already offered to people who use over the 1,2 TB a month; and

WHEREAS, while the Plan has yet to take effect, the Township Committee of Dennis Township

is of the opinion that the implementation of said Internet Data Usage plan will have a negative
effect on the citizens of Dennis Township insomuch as citizens of Dennis Township have already
been dealing with the ongoing hardships related to the COVID-19 pandemic and are now being
potentially subjected to an additional expense by Comcast for something that was purportedly
already included in their Comcast packages.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey as follows:



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-45
PAGE 2

1. The statements that are set forth in the Preamble are true and accurate. All of the statements
of the Preamble are repeated and incorporated herein by this reference thereto and are made a
part hereof as if each and every statement was set forth fully herein.

2. The Committee of the Township of Dennis hereby opposes Comcast’s implementation of
their 1.2 Terabyte Internet Data Usage Plan; and

3. Upon adoption of this Resolution the Township Clerk shall forward copies, electronically or
otherwise, to the following officials: New Jersey Governor, New Jersey Lieutenant Governor,
New Jersey Attorney General, New Jersey Senate and Assembly Majority and Minority
Leaders, Cape May County Board of Chosen Freeholders, and the Cape May County Clerk.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor
MOTION [ SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT
VanArtsdalen
Germanio
Cox
Turner
Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on February 09, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-46

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REFUND OF VARIOUS
PLANNING/ZONING ESCROW FEES

WHEREAS, the Administrator to the Planning and Zoning Boards has requested various refunds of
Planning/Zoning Escrow Fees; and

WHEREAS, said Planning/Zoning application projects have been completed or withdrawn and the escrow
fund balances remain.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis,
County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that the Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed
to refund the following Planning/Zoning Escrow balances:

Block Lot Amount Applicant

15 12.01 $ 246.25 Nicholas Germanio
346 Hands Mill Road
Belleplain, NJ 08270

57 27 $ 305.75 Earl Collins
P.O. Box 150
Dennisville, NJ 08214

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk forward a certified copy of this resolution to the
Administrator to the Planning and Zoning Boards and the Chief Financial Officer.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArisdalen

Germanioc

Cox

Turner

Matalucci




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-46
PAGE 2

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township Committee at their
regular meeting held on October 27, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Dennis Township Municipal Building located at
571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




February 9, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS Page No: 1
02:14 pM i1l List By vendor Id
P.0. Type: All Include Project Line Items: Yes Open: N Paid: N Void: N
Range: First to Last Revd: Y Held: Y Aprv: N
Format: Detail without Line Item Notes Bid: Y State: Y Other: Y Exempt: Y
vendor # Name
PG # PO Date Description Contract PO Type First  Rovd  Chk/void 1099
Item Description Amount Charge Account  AcCt Type Description Stat/Chk Enc Date Date  Date  Invoice Excl

00364  ACME (SUPERVALU)

21-00069 01/22/21 2021 MISC. SUPPLIES B
3 BASKETBALL UNIFORM BAGS 10.98 0-01-28-370-066 B RECREATION - PROGRAM SUPPLIES R 02/08/21 02/09/21
Vendor Total: 10.98

01201  ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC
21-00008 01/12/21 JANUARY 2021 ELECTRIC

15 681 PETERSBURG ROAD 20.64 1-01-31-430-071 B UTILITIES - ELECTRIC R 01/12/21 02/01/21
16 571 PETERSBURG RD GARAGE 85.60 1-01-31-430-071 B UTEILITIES - ELECTRIC R 01/12/21 02/01/21
86.24
vendor Total: B6.24

02095  ANIMAL CONTROL OF SOUTH JERSEY
21-00018 01/13/21 2021 ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES

2 2021 ANIMAL CONTROL SVCS JAN 600.00 1-01-27-340-029 B ANIMAL CONTROL - CONTRACTS R 02/01/21 (2/01/21
3 2021 ANIMAL CONTROL SVCS FEB 600.00 1-01-27-340-029 B ANIMAL CONTROL - CONTRACTS R 02/03/21 02/03/21
1,200.00
Vendor Total: 1,200.00

(4580  BELLEPLAIN EMERGENCY CORP.
21-00009 01/13/21 2021 EMERGENCY AMBULANCE

2 2021 EMERGENCY AMBULANCE FEB 9,471.28 1-01-25-260-094 B EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) R 02/04/21 02/04/21

21-00010 01/13/21 2021 CENTRAL DISPATCH SERVICES

2 2021 CENTRAL DISPATCH SvCS fE8  10,567.45 1-01-25-250-029 B CENTRAL DISPATCH - CONTRACT R 02/04/21 02/04/21

vendor Total: 20,038.73

05408  BLANEY DONOHUE KARAVAN &
20-00016 03/10/20 2020 ADDITIONAL LEGAL SERVICES

11 NOV-DEC 2020 LEGAL SERVICES 243.00  0-01-20-150-036 B TAX ASSESSMENT - OFFICE SUPPLIES R 05/19/20 02/09/21

12540 N



February 9, 2021
02:14 P

TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS
Bi11 List By vendor Id

Page No: 2

vendor # Name
PO# PO Date Description
Item Description Amaunt

contract PQ Type

Charge Account  Acct Type Description

First  Revd

Stat/Chk Enc Date pate

Chk/void 1099
Date Invoice Excl

05408  BLANEY DONOHUE KARAVAN & Continued
21-00011 01/13/21 2021 SOLICITOR
2 2021 SOLICITOR FEB 4,000.00

21-00017 01/13/21 2021 LABOR/EMPLOYEMENT COUNSEL
2 JAN LABOR/EMPLOYEMENT COUNSEL 945.00

vendor Total: 5,188.00
07710 COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
21-00073 01/26/21 2021 COUNTY TAXES
1 1ST QRT - COUNTY TAXES 626,462.54
vendor Total:  626,462.54

09704  JOHN L. COLLINS
21-00052 01/14/21 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB.

2 2021RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB JAN 297.00
3 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE RX JAN. 66.11
4 2021RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB FEB 297.00
860.11
vendor Total: 660.11
09707  COMCAST

21-00004 01/11/21 2021 CABLE & INTERNET
44 8499 05 026 0171240 CHESTNUT S 254.23
45 8499 05 026 0028150 TOWN HALL 158.35
412.58
vendor Total: 412.58

09758  COUNTRY BARN FLORIST, INC.
21-00086 02/03/21 FLOWERS:
2 FLOWERS: BOB GRACE SERVICES 65.00

vendor Total: 65.00

1-01-20-155-027

B
1-01-20-155-027

1-01-209-55-500-051

B
1-01-23-220-092
1-01-23-220-0%2
1-01-23-220-0%2

1-01-31-450-077
1-01-31-450-077

B
1-01-20-110-036

B LEGAL SERVICES - O/E

B LEGAL SERVICES - OfE

G COUNTY TAXES PAYABLE

B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE
B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE
B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE

B UTILITIES OTHER - TELECOMMUNICATIONS
B UTILITIES OTHER - TELECOMMUNICATIONS

B MAYOR & COMMITTEE - OFFICE SUPPLIES

R

>

02/04/21 02/04/21

01/13/21 02/08/21

01/26/21 02/01/21

01/14/21 02/01/21
01/14/21 02/01/21
01/14/21 02/04/21

01/27/21 01/27/21
02/03/21 02/03/21

02/03/21 02/09/21

GP205537 N



February 9, 2021
02:14 PM

TOWNSHIP OF DEANNIS
Bill List By vendor Id

Page No; 3

vendor # Mame

PO # PO Date Description Contract PO Type First  Rovd  Chk/void 1099
Item Description Amount Charge Account  Acct Type Description Stat/chk Enc Date Date Date Invoice Excl
10106  NELSON B. CREAMER
21-00054 01/15/21 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB. 8
2 JAN RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB. 148.50 1-01-23-220-097 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/08/21 N
3 FEB RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB. 148,50 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/09/21 N
4 FEB RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIME. RX 42.43 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/09/21 N
339.43
vendor Total: 339.43
10188  CROWN AWARDS
21-00067 01/19/21 BASKETBALL 1T PLACE MEDALS
1 BASKETBALL 1ST PLACE MEDALS 124.74 T1-05-00-000-205 B RECREATION TRUST - BASKETBALL ASSOC. R 01/19/21 02/01/21 34817160 N
2 SHIPPING 23.35 T-05-00-000-205 B RECREATION TRUST - BASKETBALL ASSOC. R 01/18/21 02/01/21 34817160 N
148.09
vendor Total: 148.09
12015  DENNIS TWP BOARD OF EDUCATION
21-00013 01/13/21 2020,/2021 SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
2 FEB 2021 SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE 869,290.42 1-01-207-55-500-061 G LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE R 01/13/21 02/04/21 N
vendor Total:  §69,290.42
12694  LARRY C. DIXON
21-00055 01/15/21 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB. B
4 '21 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB FEB 148.50 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/04/21 N
§ RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB FEB RX 25.00 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/09/21 N
173.50
vendor Total: 173.50
21425  FRALINGER ENGINEERING, PA
21-00041 01/13/21 2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES 8
2 2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES 297.50 1-01-20-165-028 B ENGINEERING SERVICES- O/E R 01/13/21 02/01/21 79948 N
21-00043 01/13/21 2021 ESCROW ENGINEERING
2 SITE PLAN REVIEW PINELAND 454,40 E-00042 P PINELAND CONSTRUCTION, LLC R 02/03/21 02/03/21 79875 N
3 SITE PLAN REVIEW MCGAHA 495.00 p-00070 P MCGAHA, KEVIN R 02/03/21 02/03/21 79873 N



February 9, 2021
02:14 M

TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

Bill List By vendor Id

Page No: 4

vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Contract PO Type First  Rcvd Chk/void 1099
Item Description amount Charge Account  Acct Type Description Stat/chk Enc Date Date Date Invoice Excl
21425 FRALINGER ENGINEERING, PA Continued
21-00043 01/13/21 2021 ESCROW ENGINEERING Continued
4 SITE PLAN REVIEW RIVERVIEW 412.50 €e-00056 P RIVERVIEW PLUBING HEATING & CO R cw\ow\NH 02/03/21 79874 N
5 SITE PLAN REVIEW HRD 1,267.50 E-0005%4 P HRD HOLDINGS (OLD MARK GIBSON) R 02/04/21 02/04/21 79947 N
2,629.40
vendor Total: 2,926.90
25311  GREEN TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
21-00026 01/13/21 2021 IT & WEBSITE CONTRACT ]
3 2021 1T & WEBSITE CONTRACT FEB 1,755.92 1-01-20-140-021 B COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY - O/E R 01/13/21 02/03/21 200014215 N
21-00027 01/13/21 2021 EMAIL CONTRACT B
3 2021 EMAIL CONTRACT FEB 169.91 1-01-20-140-021 B COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY - O/E R 01/13/21 02/03/21 200014212 N
4 2021 DOMAIN RENEWAL FEB 26.99 1-01-20-140-021 B COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY - O/E R 01/13/21 02/03/21 200014200 N
196.90
vendor Total: 1,952.82
27228 MICHELE T. HEIM
21-00057 01/15/21 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB. B
4 '21 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB FEB 20700 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/04/21 N
vendor Total: 297.00
27278 CAPE MAY COUNTY HERALD
21-00028 01/13/21 2021 PUBLIC NOTICES
2 IAN 2021 PUBLIC NOTICES 41.12 1-01-27-335-033 B ENVIRONMENTAL COMM - LEGAL ADS R 02/04/21 02/04/21 N
vendor Total: 41.12
28726 ROY 1. HOPE
21-00058 01/15/21 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB. B
4 '2] RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB FEB 297.00 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/04/21 N



February 9, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS
(2:14 Pu Bi11 List By vendor Id

Page No: 5

vendor # Name

Po# PO Date Description Contract PO Type First  Rovd  Chk/void 1099
Item Description Amount Charge Account  Acct Type Description Stat/Chk Enc Date Date Date Invoice Excl
28726 ROY 1. HOPE Continued
21-00058 01/15/21 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB.  Continued
§ '21 RETIRED EMPLOYEE RX FEB 49.58 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/09/21 N
146.58
vendor Total: 346,58
36416  IP MONZO MUNICIPAL CONSULTING
21-00092 02/04/21 2021 BUDGET WEBINAR
1 2021 BUDGET WEBINAR 50.00 1-01-20-130-042 B FINANCIAL ADMIN - EDUCATION/TRAIN R 02/04/21 02/04/21 N
vendor Total: 50.00
38606  KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO., INC.
21-00047 01/13/21 2021 GAS TANK RENTAL B
2 2021 GAS TANK RENTAL 126.00 1-01-26-290-031 B PUBLIC WORKS - CHEMICALS/GASES R 01/13/21 02/04/21 72044367 N
vendor Total: 126.00
38647 K. GANNON PLUMBING
20-00458 09/25/20 REPLACE MUSEUM SINK/TOILET
1 LABOR/MATERIALS TO REPLACE 250.00 (C-04-55-018-122 B 18-04 OTHER MISC. R 09/25/20 02/04/21 N
vendor Total: 250.00
42428  EDWARD F. LEITH, IR.
21-00059 01/15/21 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB. B
4 '21 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB FER 148.50 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/04/21 N
vendor Total: 148.50
43565 LOVELAND GARRETT& BATASTINI PA
21-00044 01/13/21 2021 ESCROW ENGINEERING
2 REVIEW OF APPLICATION MCGAHA 225.00 P-G0070 P MCGAHA, KEVIN R 02/03/21 02/03/21 3750 N
3 REVIEW OF APPLICATION PIERSON 270.00 E-G0043 P RE PIERSON CONSTRUCTION MINING R 02/03/21 62/03/21 3749 N

495.00



February 9, 2021
02:14 PM

TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS
Bill List By vendor Id

Page No: 6

vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Contract PO Type First  Rovd  Chk/void 1099
Ttem Descriptien Amount Charge Account  Acct Type Description Stat/chk Enc Date Date  Date Invoice Excl
43565 LOVELAND GARRETT& BATASTINI PA Continued
21-00076 01/28/21 2021 LAND USE BOARD ATTORNEY B
2 2021 SOLICITOR RESOLUTION 150,00 1-01-21-185-027 B PLANNING & ZONING - LEGAL SERVICES R 01/28/21 02/03/21 3752 N
3 2021 PREP MASTER REPORT 375.00 1-01-21-185-027 B PLANNING & ZONING - LEGAL SERVICES R 01/28/21 02/03/21 3752 N
4 2021 PREP ENGINEER RESOLUTION 150.00 1-01-21-185-027 B PLANNING & ZONING - LEGAL SERVICES R 01/28/21 02/03/21 3752 N
5 2021 PREP RESOLUTION FOR REORG 150.00 1-01-21-185-027 B PLANNING & ZONING - LEGAL SERVICES R 01/28/21 02/03/21 3752 N
6 2021 REVIEW AGENDA & MINUTES 466.66 1-01-21-185-027 B PLANNING & ZONING - LEGAL SERVICES R 01/28/21 02/04/21 3751 N
1,291.56
Vendor Total: 1,786.66
45684  MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY, LEC
21-00095 02/09/21 2021 SPORTS ACCIDENT POLICY
1 2021 SPORTS ACCIDENT POLICY 9,375.00 1-01-23-210-090 B LIABILITY INSURANCE R 02/09/21 02/09/21 N
vendor Total: 9,375.00
48614 MARIANN MURPHY
21-00060 cH\Hm\NH 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB. B
4 '21 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB FEB 148.50 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/04/21 N
vendor Total: 148.50
50808  NEW JERSEY RECREATION AND
21-00077 01/28/21 2021 NIRPA CONFERENCE
1 2020 NIRPA CONFERENCE 150.00 1-01-28-370-042 B RECREATION - EDUCATION/TRAINING R 01/28/21 02/04/21 03411 N
21-00078 01/28/21 2021 MEMBERSHIP DUES
1 2021 MEMBERSHIP DUES 200,00 1-01-28-370-042 8 RECREATION - EDUCATION/TRAINING R 01/28/21 02/04/21 02946 N
vendor Total: 350.00
50813 NJ DEPT HEALTH/SENIOR SERVICES
21-00039 01/13/21 2021 DOG LICENSES REMIT TO NJ
10 2021 DOG LICENSES JAN 339.60 T-13-00-000~201 B DOG TRUST FUND - DUE TO STATE R 02/03/21 02/03/21 i
vendor Total: 339.60



February 9, 2021
02:14 M

TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

Bi11 List 8y vendor Id

Page No: 7

vendor # Name

PO # PO Date Description Contract PO Type First  Revd 1099
Tten Description amount Charge Account  Acct Type Description Stat/Chk Enc Date Date Invoice Excl
50820 N3SHBP
21-00001 01/04/21 2021 STATE HEALTH BENEFITS
3 FEB HEALTH BENEFITS - ACTIVE 22,944.48 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 02/09/21 02/09/21 N
4 FEB HEALTH BENEFITS - RETIRED 12,193.27 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 02/09/21 02/08/21 N
35,137.75
vendor Total: 35,137.7%
53003  NAT. ALLIANCE FOR YOUTH SPORTS
21-00072 01/26/21 2021 COACH TRAINING FEES B
2 2021 COACH TRAINING FEES 20,00 1-01-28-370-042 B RECREATION - EDUCATION/TRAINING R 01/26/21 02/04/21 RE-0126219670 N
vendor Total: 20,00
58241  PINELAND CONSTRUCTION LLC
21-00032 01/13/21 2021 TRASH/RECYCLE COLLECTION
3 2021 TRASH/RECYCLE COLLECT FEB 39,805.56 1-01-26-305-029 B SOLID WASTE COLLECTION - CONTRACT R 02/03/21 02/03/21 N
vendor Total: 39,805.56
59532 PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURAKCE (0.
21-00033 01/13/21 2021 EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE B
2 '21EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURNCE JAN 91.32 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/13/21 02/01/21 N
3 "21EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURNCE FEB 91.32 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/13/21 02/01/21 N
182.64
vendor Total: 182.64
65225  RAYMOND REBMANN
20-00855 12/31/20 COURSE REIMBURSEMENT
1 COURSE REIMBURSEMENT 235.00 0-01-28-373-036 B HISTORY CENT/CULTURAL - OFFICE SUPPLIES R 12/31/26 02/01/21 N

vendor Total: 235,00



February 9, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS
02:14 P Bi11 List By Vendor Id

Page No: §

vendor # Name

PO# PO Date Description Contract PO Type First  Rovd  Chk/void 109%
Item Description Amount Charge Account  Acct Type Description Stat/Chk Enc Date Date  Date Invoice Excl
65250  RELIABLE POWER PLUS LLC
21-00062 01/15/21 GENERATOR REPAIR
1 GENERATOR REPAIR 190.00 0-01-26-310-052 B BUILDINGS & GROUNDS - OTHER EQUIP R 01/15/21 02/0%/21 4753 N
vendor Total: 190.00
6%000  COOLTRONICS, INC.
21-00074 01/27/21 FLOOR REPAIR ALARM ADJUSTMENT
1 FLOOR REPAIR ALARM ADJUSTMENT 95,00 1-01-28-370-066 B RECREATION - PROGRAM SUPPLIES R 01/27/21 02/09/21 N
vendor Total: 95.00
70563  SOUTH SHORE BASKETBALL LEAGUE
21-00097 02/09/21 TRAVEL BASKETBALL REFS
1 TRAVEL BASKETBALL REFS 1,280.00 T-05-00-000-205 B RECREATION TRUST - BASKETBALL ASSOC. R 02/09/21 02/09/21 N
vendor Total: 1,280.00
71040 5.5.C.1.
20-00069 01/24/20 2020 BACKGROUND CHECKS B
10 AUG 2020 BACKGROUND CHECKS 60.00 0-01-28-370-066 B RECREATION - PROGRAM SUPPLIES R 11/13/20 02/04/21 3529 N
21-00034 01/13/21 2021 NCSI BACKGROUND CHECKS
2 2021 NCSI BACKGROUD CHECKS JAN 20.00 1-01-28-370-066 8 RECREATION - PROGRAM SUPPLIES R 02/04/21 02/04/21 6930 N
vendor Total: 80.00
71326  SUBURBAN PROPANE - 2115
21-00051 01/13/21 2021 PROPANE B
8 MUSEUM 2115-225153 238.63 1-01-31-446-070 B UTILITIES OTHER - PROPANE R 01/13/21 01/27/21 N
9 SENIOR 2115-21775%4 967.70 1-01-31-446-070 B UTILITIES OTHER - PROPANE R 01/13/21 02/04/21 N
1,206.33

vendor Total: 1,206.33



February 9, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS
02:14 Pu Bi11 List By vendor Id

Page No: 9

vendor # Name

PO #  P0 Date Description Contract PO Type First  Revd  Chk/void 1099
Item Description Amount Charge Account  AcCt Type Description Stat/Chk Enc Date Date  Date Invoice Excl
71610  CAROLYN P. SWAGLER
21-00061 01/15/21 2021 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB. B
3 '21 RETIRED EMPLOYEE REIMB FEB 148.50 1-01-23-220-092 B EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE R 01/15/21 02/04/21 N
Vendor Total: 148.50
75213 TURNER PARTNERS, LP
21-00084 02/03/21 RELEASE OF BOND
1 REDUCTION OF PERFORMANCE BOND ' 6,726.23 E-00051 P TURNER - 2555 ROUTE 9 R 02/03/21 02/04/21 N
vendor Total: 6,726.23
78273 UPPER TOWNSHIP
21-00015 01/13/21 2021 SHARED SERVICE
1 2021 SHARED SERVICE - 1ST QRT 31,119.90 1-01-43-490-028 B MUNICIPAL COURT - OTHER PROF/CONSULT R 01/13/21 02/04/11 N

vendor Total: 31,119.90

Total Purchase Orders: 48 Total P.0. Line Items: 70 Total List Amount: 1,658,441.21 Total void Amount:

0.00




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS Page No: 10

Bill List By vendor Id

February 9, 2021
02:14 P

Totals by Year-fund

Fund Description Fund Budget Revd Budget Held  Budget Total  Revenue Total G/L Total  Project Total Total
0-01 738.98 0.00 738.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 738.98

1-01 150,080.95 0.00 150,080.95 0.00 1,495,752.96 0.00 1,645,833.91

1-18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 720.00 720.00

1-42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 454.40 454.40

1-43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 270.00 270.00

1-51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,726,23 6,726.23

1-54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,267.50 1,267.50

1-56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 412.50 412.50

Year Total: 150,080.95 0.00 150,080.95 0.00 1,495,752.96 9,850.63 1,655,684.54

GENERAL CAPITAL FUND C-04 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
RECREATION TRUST FUND T-05 1,428.09 0.00 1,428.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428.00
DOG TRUST FUND T-13 339.60 0.00 339.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 339.60
Year Total: 1,767.69 0.00 1,767.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,767.69

Total of ATl Funds: 152,837.62 0.00 152,837.62 0.00 1,495,752.96 9,850.63 1,658,441.21



February 9, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS Page No: 11
(2:14 PM Bil1 List By vendor Id
Project Description Project No. Revd Total Held Total Project Total
PINELAND CONSTRUCTION, LLC £-00042 454.40 0.00 454.40
RE PIERSON CONSTRUCTION MINING E-00043 270.00 0.00 270.00
TURNER - 2555 ROUTE 9 E-00051 6,720.23 0.00 6,726.23
HRD HOLDINGS {OLD MARK GIBSON) E-00054 1,267.50 0.00 1,267.50
RIVERVIEW PLUBING HEATING & CO E-00056 412.50 0.00 412.50
MCGAHA, KEVIN P-00070 720.00 0.00 720,00
Total of A1 Projects: 9,850.63 0.00 9,850.63



SUPPLEMENTAL BILL LIST
February 9, 2021 Meeting

DATE VENDOR NO. VENDOR NAME ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1/15/2021 74687 Treasurer, State of NJ Public Works - O/E Torch/Welding Permit $ 54.00
1/28/2021 27283 Kimbertly A. Herron Liability Insurance Settlement Agreement 5 30,000.00

TOTAL: $ 30,654.00




MAYOR
ZETH A. MATALUCCI

911 Coordinator/Fire & Rescue
Administration

Construction

Emergency Management

Tax Offices

Public Safety

Public Works

Revenue & Finance

Senior Center

DEPUTY MAYOR
SCOTT J. TURNER

Public Works
Environmental Commission
Revenues & Finance
Museum & Historical Center
Land Use Board

Tax Offices

COMMITTEE MEMBER
TOM VANARTSDALEN

Construction, Code Enforcement
Environmental Commission
Recreation, Clean Communitics,
Grants and Culural & Heritage

571 Petersburg Road
P.O. Box 204
Dennisville, NJ 08214
(609)861-9700 Fax: (609) 861-9719

COMMITTEE MEMBER
FRANK L. GERMANIO, IR,

Administration, Municipal Court,
Revenue & Finance,

Board of Health,

Construction,

Grants, Cultural & Hertage
Senior Center

COMMITTEE MEMBER
MATTHEW J. COX

Municipal Alliance
Municipal Court
Recreation Department
Clean Communities
School Liaison

MUNICIPAL CLERK
JACQUELINE B. JUSTICE, RMC

ADMINISTRATOR
JESSICA BISHOP

JANUARY, 2021 MUNICIPAL CLERK’S REPORT

Planning/Zoning Board
Clerk Search (0)
Property Lists (3)

Copies

Zoning Book & Maps
Vital Statistics
Campground Licenses (9)
Mercantile Licenses (75
Street Opening Permit (3)

Abandoned Properties

Miscellaneous (Amusement Games)

Fees to the State

0.00

0.00

30.00

0.00

0.00

148.00

6,914.00

3,750.00

150.00

7,500.00

250.00

TOTAL $ 18,742.00

- 25.00
TOTAL $ 18,717.00



MAYOR
ZETH A. MATALUCCI

911 Coordinator Fire & Rescue
Administration

Construction

Emergency Management

Tax Offices

Public Safety

Public Works

Revenue & Finance

Senior Center

DEPUTY MAYOR
SCOTT J. TURNER

Public Works 571 Petersburg Road
Environmental Commission P.O. Box 204

Revenues & Finance Dennisville, NJ 082 14
Museumn & Historical Center (609) 861-9700 Fax: (609) 861-9719
Land Use Board

Tax Offices

COMMITTEE MEMBER
TOM VANARTSDALEN

Construction, Code Enforcement
Environmental Commission
Recreation, Clean Communities,
Grants and Cultural & Heritage

COMMITTEE MEMBER
FRANK L. GERMANIO, JR.

Administration, Municipal Court,
Revenue & Finance,

Board of Health,

Construction,

Grants, Cultural & Heritage
Senior Center

COMMITTEE MEMBER
MATTHEW J. COX

Municipal Alliance
Municipal Court
Recreation Department
Clean Communities
School Liaison

MUNICIPAL CLERK
JACQUELINE B. JUSTICE, RMC

ADMINISTRATOR
JESSICA BISHOP

JANUARY, 2021 REGISTRAR’S REPORT

Certified Marriages (9)

Marriage License (1)

Certified Death (3)

Certified Birth (0)

Burial Permit (0)

Civil Union (0)

Certified Civil Union (0)

Certification (0)

Domestic Partner (0)

Certified Domestic Partner (0)
TOTAL

Fees to the State
TOTAL

90.00
28.00
30.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
§ 148.00

- 25.00
$ 123.00



Colluctor's Roport of Recoipts and Disbhursemants

To the Conumittee of the.....Township of Dennis ,N. L
Gentlemen:
I herewith submit to you my seport of Receipts and Disbursements for Juh, ending:
January 31, 2021
Mated__February 3, 2021 Monica A. Heim , / Collector.
VO p AN
CSOLLECTIONS 7V 'kigrmture of Collector
Taxes Year
“  ow 2020 las 1gal7a
« m 2021 11,1;2' ,80R.00
“ N Prior Year
§ —w
" " Municipal Assignment
* “ 675.92

6% Year End Penalty (2019)

Verizon

Return check fee/payment

Gross Receipts Tax, Year Dup Bill Charge

Franchise Tax

Property Redeemed

Interest and Costs

Fees for Searches Tax sale cost

TOTAL Receipts

Discount on Taxes

Net Receipts

2,862.43

1,470.83%.11

1,470,835.11
! ] - -

DISBURSEMENTS

Paid to_Treasurer

Total Disbursements 0.00
Ca’h on hand L 10(0_&0

i
Rematks:

NO.T-17Z yanEn PUGLIAKING CO.. INC.. TNENTON, NEW JERSRY



TREASURER'S REPORT

TO: Jackie Justice, Township Clerk

DATE: January 2, 2021

Attached is the Treasurer’s Report for the month of DECEMBER 2020.

This report is a statement of reconciliation for the Current Fund only. The Current Fund
accounts are currently on deposit at the Sturdy Savings Bank.

Also attached is a twelve (12) month cash projection for the Dennis Township Savings
Account for 2020. I will update this as necessary on a month-to-month basis.

At this time no funds have been invested outside of the Township bank accounts.

Please contact me if there are any questions or problems regarding this report.

(XD

o> IION
gsica Bishop, CMFO, QPA
Chief Finance Officer




15'€9¢°LLL $ JONVIVE MNVE gV

- $ SLNIWLSIANI QD

15°€9¢€'L11 ¢ aouejeg ysep

- $ + oy
$ - Ipv

S6'¥09'€9L'L  § sjuswesingsiq yse) et

Z5'896'0¥E’Y  $ lleloL

+Ipy

$
- $ -Ipv

S6'¥G9'E9LL :s1di90ay yseD |ejor

@

i5°cLe'LLL $ 02Z02/L/Z1 40 sedoueeg ysed

0z/LERL Ol NOILVYITIONOD3Y HSVD

S£'901'0Z0'9 IONVIVE YNVE ray
- $ 'SINIWLSIANI 02
6€'90L'020'S  $ Idueleg ysed
- $ + oy
- $ - Ipy
6L'GLZ'98Z'L  $ 'sjuawesingsig ysed |ejo)
¥G12€'908°L § el
0S'€06°1 $ +Ipy
- $ - Ipy
LS'TY9' vy $ :s1disoay yseg eloL

i¥'S521'658°9 $ 0Z0Z/L/ZL  Jo se dueleq ysed

ozZ/LergL Ol NOLLVITIDONOD3Y HSYD

INNOJIJV ONIMOIHD TVHINID

1NNCIIV SONIAVS

020¢ ¥38IN3D3A 40 HLNOIW FHL ¥0d 1¥0d3Y S HFUNSVIUL




S0°800°L997 3 £E50ZS 6629  § OL'666°2ZPE'S  § BECERCIFY  $ r504TiE8L 8 S9LEFSEEs  § JINVIVE HSVD
660LL'€20'2  § S9/82'991'  § B6LLLBSE'L  § £Z'8Z6'889°L  § LZ95Z'LP8'L  $ 06 vZL'PrEL  $ "gS10 HSYO Tv.10L 8531
+0'6L2'069'0  § gl'gog'sor'es ¢ 50'LLL'90L'L & lgLoL'zoL's ¢ B89LSE'TL96  § S5'0L0'6.6'6 HSVD V101
660L2€202 & 69/82'99:2 § 6611285t § £zgec'es9’t ¢ 1z296z'1rg’t 8 06ZL'PFZL  § suaWRSINGSI] Yyse) (€0 )
= [3 - 3 T T - 3 z 3 - $ SjUaLIBSINGSI ISIN
Z6'EBY ¢.B 3 56°9€8'88¢ $ 90'Z65 LEY $ 0L 0,012 $ 6E ¥8928Z [ LLBP6I5C % |=N 1g
LEEF808 3 LE0L1'08 $ veL96vL $ ¥6°806 061 $ 69Zr1 08 $ GETZE LEL $ llcJAed
0.°€8€'020'L & 620822691 $ 65'Z61 9¥8 $ s A eLezrelFL  § 8’ E58'8r8 3 d|geAed saxel
- $ - 3 Z $ p [ - [ - [ sjuawasingsiq pajoaiold
v0°652'069'9 8 81'808'69+8 & 60°124'90L°2 3 1971912018 8 8919€'2/96  § 550196466 $ Yyseo |E30 ]
LS'861'16E $ G060BZLLE  § A v1'9G0LLT $ €00/9'9e€’L 3 ge'208'cor'e  $ anuaAay [e10L
6.9F0'CL $ 10’1291 3 60759 $ 91 EEES $ iP'891'E $ - $ sidisoay e
8L 6rr'es $ 00052¢ $ - $ - $ - $ 00°000'Z $ 5191908y JUeIH
BO'RS6'8 $ 69’851 3 6r' LS. LL $ 81'989'0) $ ¥O'Z8E 51 $ 68'C8C £9 $ S1d1309y YN YW 2 pajedionuy
0509 $ YI'9EBE 3 ¥165¢ § $ YA $ 8E0V0'L $ 8G'CLS S $ SWoou) Jsalal|
9£'¢60282 $ 8/Z28/80C  $ 66CL2992'1L $ LL'GZE P $ pG'8.90LEL ¢ 8C1I0C6ET S PaI0BII0D) SAXE],
- $ - $ - ¢ - % - 3 - [ sanuaAay papslolg
£5'025'662'3  $ OL'666'2bE'9 ¢ SEEER'SIF'O 8 IP'GOLLERL B S5O L6F'GEE'S § 0.808'SLL°. & asjuejeg yses Buuwbag)
aNnr AVIN Tiddy HONYW AUVNYE3d AHVONYE :
0202

SINN3IQ 30 dIHSNMOL

LNNOIIV SONIAVS - NOILDArOdd MO1d HSYD



G£°90L°0209  § Ir'6rl'658 % YOEL6TLIES  § 10v8PISHS  § 68CHICILS § 0zcI62k2S  § JONVIVE HSVD
6L'GLT98Z' L  $ 8EPES'IS0Z $ £ZZS5'20F L  § gy'gss'ecl’t  $ Z66LZ'PSEL  $ 06'vi0'92F'L  $ *gsiq HSVD TY.LOL :$S31|
pGLZE'90E’.  $ SEBOE'LLER  § 1zZ'5es'z8L't  § £62PZeBLL % 1g'6o6'62L's  $ 0L'985'809'9 $ HSV9 V.10l
61612'982°L  § 8EPEG'LS0E 8 £2Ze5208'L 8 9r9GL6ELE  § C6BLZPGE'L  § 06vL092r'L  § SJUAWRSINGSIQ YseD 8oL

- $ 5 3 - $ - $ - $ - $ SJUBWSSINGSIQ ISIN
82 10'¥62 $ £L1£6°L62 $ £2'260°58Y 3 GE788'€95 $ L9'SPT CSE $ L9'60Z 6EF $ sisn g
6b'€88'ZCE $ 1Z6v9'CL $ 85'69L'EL 3 SLEZE L $ £6'EZE L $ L8PLGLLL 3 lioJAed
Zv 062698 $ BLES69891F $ Zv 06C 698 ] 9E0sSPOL' L $ 810597251 § Zr 062698  § S|qeied saxe

- $ - $ - $ - £ - ] - % SuBWesINgsI pejosioid
¥GLZE'WEL 8 GR'60C'LL68 & JZ2gee'zal’, % ESTHZE6LL 8 I 0.886'8999 ¢ yseg 1ol
10°9v5 9vy $ lgoge'eese  § A ¥9'96r 910'L $ L9250 /88 & G0'086' 1002  $ 8nuBASY [E10]
00'6ZE'9 $ - $ - 3 08'L96°0F $ 0Z'€69'L $ 00°6Z9') $ sjdisoay BYO

- $ C0'SeE ) $ GE'GRY'6S g - $ BLFLOL $ - $ 5131605y JUeID
LPSrL LEL $ 8rEra'ssl $ ¥8'826 £8. 3 yO9vL'EL $ 60'8LECED $ £2'169'201 3 sidizcay YNUW 2 psjedonuy
0988279 $ €ZrLLS $ 9/ PEE 9€ $ SLLIELEL $ 6r90) 'L $ 44 3 BLIODU] JSasajy|
90'/8Z2'Z0¢ $ 0L'¥5C9/€C 3 STTBIOSK L $ L0'159'8F6 $ YO 092 €222 S 20EPrel8l $ pajoa||o) saxeL

. (3 . 3 . 3 - ¢ - [ - [ SanNUaASy paalold
Ivs12'659'9  § PO'eLE'PIE'S  § L0v8F'2SH'S  § 68'5P2'GLL'0  § 0ZELETVES  $ 50800289 $ aouejeg yses) BujuuiBag]

P EG EREL] YIGNIAON ¥390100 R EL L ETEEL 1SNony Ane :

oZoe

LINNODIV SONIAVS - NOILLDArOUd MOTd HSVD

SINN3QA JO dIHSNMOL



TREASURER’S REPORT

TO: Jackie Justice, Township Clerk

DATE: February 2, 2021

Attached is the Treasurer’s Report for the month of JANUARY 2021.

This report is a statement of reconciliation for the Current Fund only. The Current Fund
accounts are currently on deposit at the Sturdy Savings Bank.

Also attached is a twelve (12) month cash projection for the Dennis Township Savings
Account for 2021. I will update this as necessary on a month-to-month basis.

At this time no funds have been invested outside of the Township bank accounts.

Please contact me if there are any questions or problems regarding this report.

Chief Finance Officer



18'€9¢"LYL $ JONVIVE MNVE TaV

- $ SLINIWLSIANI AD

©“

15°€9€'LPL 3oueeg Yysep

- $ + oy
$ -lpvy

GE'869'L6L'L ¢ sjudswasingsIq yse) [ejol

26'190'6E€'L

L2

el

+Ipy

©“r|H

- Ipv

G€'869°L9L°L  § sidieday yseo [ejo)

15°€9¢°LLL $ 120¢/L/L  jose aduereg ysen

L2/LElLO OL NOLLVITIONOJ3d HSVD

097182209 § JONVIVE XNVE Tav

- $ SINIAWLSIANI aD

097718'220'9 ¢ @duejeg ysed

+ v

[ L5

00'¥S - Ipy

82'/80'62¢'L ¢ 'sjuswasingsig yseo ejoL

89'€G6'LSTL ¢ el

+Ipy

'
| &

- Ipvy

€5°/98°1€T° L  § :sjdidday ysed jejoL

6£'901°020'9 $  lZOZ/L/L o seaduejeg used

LZILELD OL NOLLYITIONOD3Y HSVD

1NNOJIV DONIMOIAHD TYHINTD

LNNOJIV SONIAVS

AUVNNVI 30 HLINOW 3HL ¥0d LH0d3d S.H3UNSVYI™L




006ZEPSEZ S 8riv8986¢€ $ S0°0255E0F _ § EEPSIIOLY  $ TP 0P EISE  § 092482209 § JONVIVE HSVD
§60L2E20C 3 G0782991Z  $ 66118565 S £z8ze'es9’L  $ bzesTIve’t S 8z'LrL'6zzl  $ "gSId HSYD 1VLO0L :SS3)
_mm.mwo.mpnv $ €iL6ZL'esL'e  § POZEO'PEE'S  $ 95 Zer'e8LS  $ £ocegese’. $ 88'€S6LGZ'L  § HSVI V101
mm.ek.&o.w $ 07820912 S 6612896 F 3§ £C92£989° § 12952170 § sz'Lri'6zz’t  § sjualIasIngstq Yse |ejo ]

Z $ = $ = % 5 $ SN $ 0075 $ SUSLLIAsINGSIq "SI

- $ - 3 - § - 3 - 5 0le86z8z 8 sen g

7 $ 2 $ > g = $ P $ 81°/21'89 $ lloJAed

- 3 - 3 - $ 5= 3 - 5 OviZ628  § SIqEAEd SaXEL

6601/ 5202  § €9/92991Cc  § 6614851 $ m.«.mum.wmo; 3 1296z 1¥81 § - $ SjUsLISSINgsIQ pajoalo.d
666608767 & gLezLesl's 8 ¥0T60H6ES  § 95286825 % £92R9656°L 8 8R'Es6Ise’.  § yseo |gol
= $ - = $ 5 $ = $ A SnusAdY (€101

X $ $ 5 $ = $ = [3 00°0vZ 3 sdisosy o0

= 3 - $ 7 $ 5 $ 3 $ - 3 s1djao9} juels

S ] E $ 2 $ z 3 s $ S¥00L'09 & spdisoay YNHW B pajedonuy

5 $ s $ = _ $ 5 $ = $ L6PELE $ SLICoU] 158183}

: $ = $ g $ E $ 2 3 21788 § Pao8|107) Sexe]
1586168 S 80608211 § Y2 TA VIS0t § €00/89eEL  $ - $ S8NUBASY Pajalold
8Y'1¥8'986'E 3 g00ZeESe0’y 8 EEVSLIOLY  $ roer'eiss ¢ 097182209 $ S£'e0L°0z08  $ sauejeg ysey Buiuubag)

annr AVIN Y HOYVW Advnyaad ANVNNYF :
Lzoe

INNODIV SONIAVS - NOILLDIAMOUd MOTd HSVD

SINN3QJ JO JIHSNMO L



0CZZVI0LE 3§ Zr960LISY § 66€62290F § ZOSDB6ELE  § 78990T98E  § SLFPECOE6¢C  § FONVIVE HSVD
mp_m_&.wmw.r $ BEVES 1502 § £2ZSS L0V $ 9F8GL6EL L $ Nm.mp_u.vm_m._.‘ $ 06002yt § "aS1d HSVD TV.L0L $831
w«.«&.wmw.w 3 _.ow.omm..nm__m.m._ 3 ZZor86ar's $ 8y£956.87 _$ 5L08C4198  § SU0E S $ HSVD V101
6Lcicogzt 8 m_n.v%amomw g £2e5520F' . $ org8sl'eeL’t ¢ Z6612756'F S 06#209Zr'L  $ SjUaWasINGsIQ Ysed e L]
— —s - 3 - 3 : 3 - 5 - 3 SUBWSSINGSIQ 51N

s a = $ : $ 2 $ = $ = $ sisN g

T 3 5 $ S $ = $ = $ i $ lioIAEd

= 3 i 3 = ¢ 5 3 = 3 - $ 8|qeAeq sexe}
(6rsicoset  § SEVESIS0C  $ ALY opes/BELE S 266L2Fa6L  $ 06¥2002P'L  $ SjUalSsINGsiq pepoalold
6FZroE66%  $ 0870698659 ¢ ZZor'6ors ¢ gheecelor  § 94'982°/18% 8 S060£956F 8 yseD |50

= 03 = 3 = 3 = 3 5 3 = 3 SNuUBASY [E10L

: $ S $ - $ . $ = $ 5 $ 5disday Q0

- $ = $ B $ 3 $ 2 3 E $ §dis35y JueI)

% $ 5 $ = & = $ Z 3 2 $ S1d1999y YNHIN 3 pajedpiuy

5 (3 = — & = $ = 3 B 3 - [ E R EEIE ]

= . 3 = $ 5 $ = = 3 3 $ E : (3 Pae||00) SOXE
005 orr  $ IggEc0eGe  § 0Z1500EEZ 8 Yo06roI0 L § 19250488¢ $ SO0B6100C S senuaAsy pajalold
v B0y § 66'€62290r  $ 20608681 $ ¥8990€98E S SIPEz086C 8 oo6ZEYSEZ 8 @duEjeg ysep buluuibeg

y¥39W323a YIGWIAON Y¥38OLO0 ¥3BWALIIS isnony Ane

L2ac

LNNOJDV SONIAVS - NOILLDO3IFO¥d MO1d HSVD

SINNIJ JO dIHSNMOL




